
DHLW+M Early Childhood Area 

Score Sheet – FY26 RFP 
 

Applicant/Program:  ___________________________________________________________Date Reviewed: __________________  

   

RFP Section Comments Score 
Program Description   

• 5 points possible 

• Is the description clear with sufficient 

information? 

• Are all questions answered? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Operation & Need 

• 25 points possible 

• Are specific needs of the community identified 

through credible data (anecdotal or qualitative)?  

• Did the applicant address the actual question? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Implementation – Quality & Efficiency 

• 25 points possible 

• Do you have a clear understanding of the 

program and how it plans to reach/sustain high 

quality? 
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Outcomes  

• 25 points possible 

• Did the applicant provide measurable and 

achievable goals? 

• Is there a clear process for monitoring progress 

toward goals?  

• If the program is planning to be long-term, are 

sustainability efforts evident and/or 

appropriately planned for? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budget 

• 20 points possible 

• Is the budget narrative clear with appropriate 

math?   

• Is it reasonable? 

• Does the budget align with the information as 

presented in the other 4 sections? 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

TOTAL SCORE 

 

 


